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MEMORANDUM 
To: Vicki Thompson, Division Office, Division of State Lands 
From: Wayne Griffin Senior Appraiser, Bureau of Appraisal 
Approved by: Jay Scott, Chief, Bureau of Appraisal 
Subject: Appraisal Approval Memorandum 
Date: 3/18/2021 

Project Name: Florida Keys - Franks Exchange 
BA File Number: 20-8257 County: Monroe 
Fee Appraiser: Trent Marr, MAI, SRPA Date of Value: 3/18/2021 

Owner Land Size 
(Acres) 

Appraised 
Value Maximum Value 

State of Florida  0.28 Acres 
(12,080 SF) $50,000 $50,000

Phillip A. Frank 1.01 Acres $5,000 $5,000 

SUMMARY OF COMMENTS: 

A compliance review of the appraisal for the above referenced property was conducted by a staff 
appraiser. The primary purpose of the appraisal review is to ensure conformity to at least the minimum 
requirements of the appraisal standards and supplemental appraisal standards applicable to the real 
property appraisal assignment. 

The staff appraiser’s check list and comments, as to the content and appropriateness of the methods, 
techniques and data, are accepted. The staff appraiser stated the appraisal report complies with the 
required standards and is approved as reviewed. The Chief Appraiser concurs. 

Staff Appraiser Chief Appraiser 

Wayne Griffin
Digitally signed by Wayne 
Griffin
Date: 2021.04.01 
11 39:32 -04'00'

Jay Scott
Digitally signed by Jay 
Scott
Date: 2021.04.01 
12 27:31 -04'00'
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